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Memorandum

To: Ontario Bridge Training Program (OBTP) and Ontario Bridging
Participant Assistance Program (OBPAP) Service Providers

From: Annette Huton
Director, Program Delivery Support Branch, Employment and
Training Division
Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills
Development

Date: November 17, 2023

Subject: Administration of Ontario Bridge Training Program (OBTP) and
Ontario Bridging Participant Assistance Program (OBPAP)
2023-24 Additional In-Year Funding

Objective

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform Ontario Bridge Training Program (OBTP) and
Ontario Bridging Participant Assistance Program (OBPAP) service providers on the funding
administration timelines related to the 2023-24 additional in-year funding.

What is happening?

MLITSD has contacted the OBTP and OBPAP service providers that applied for the additional
in-year funding to initiate the amendment of the transfer payment agreement.

Who is affected?

OBTP and OBPAP service providers that applied for the additional in-year funding for the

2023-24 fiscal year.



Background

Ontario Budget 2023 announced an increase of $3 million for 2023-24 fiscal year to enhance
foreign qualification recognition supports by expanding OBTP to help internationally trained
immigrants find employment in their fields and access training and supports to achieve
licensure in regulated occupations.

Contact Information

For further clarification, please contact your Ministry representative.
Sincerely,

Annette Huton

Director

cc: Charles Bongomin, Regional Director, Central West Region
Laura Loveridge, Regional Director, Central East Region

Heather Cross, Regional Director, Western Region

Nicole Pereira, A/Regional Director, Northern Region

Jennifer Galloway, Regional Director, Eastern Region
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